DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
RESERVE OFFICERS’ TRAINING CORPS (ROTC)
COLUMBUS STATE UNIVERSITY
4225 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
COLUMBUS, GEORGIA 31907-5645

ATCC-FFG-ACS 15 July 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR Columbus State University ROTC Cadets

SUBJECT: Columbus State University ROTC Remedial PT Policy

1. Reference:
a. AD 2025-06, The Army Fitness Test, 17 April 2025.
b. AR 600-9, The Army Body Composition Program, 16 July 2019.
2. Purpose. To establish policy for Physical Training Improvement (PTI).

3. PTlis conducted on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 0620-0730 at the Student
Recreation Center. PTl is open to all Cadets to strengthen and improve on the AFT, but
PTl is required for:

a. Any Cadet who fails to achieve a score of 70 on any one of the events on their
most recent AFT for record.

b. Any Cadet who fails height and weight standards as described by AR 600-9.

4. Failure to attend PTI for required Cadets will be reflected on the Cadet’s attendance
record and will negatively affect the Cadet's GPA. Contracted Cadets who are required
to but fail to attend PTI are subject to probation, suspension, and ultimately
disenroliment.

5. The point of contact for this memorandum is MAJ Phillip Clark at
clarkiii_phillip@columbusstate.edu or (706) 615-4316.

DALE E. COX
MAJ, AR
Professor of Military Science
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